THE MORNING OREGONIAN, TUESDAY, MAY 20, 1902.					
COMPLETES THE SERIES	the left-handed pitcher of Spokane's league team, has been released in order that he may join the league team at Paris. Tex. Adams was with the Spokane team last year, and it had been hoped he would return for this season. Lesna Wins French Road Race. PARIS, May 18.—Thè Marseilles-Paris blcycle race was won by Lesna, who cov-	TRACK MEET A FARCE OREGON ATHLETES MAKE NO EF- FORT TO WIN.	money and jewelry had been taken from the body. Bradley had been in Tucson a month, and had just been admitted to the bar. Officers are in pursuit of the mur- derers. CRIME OF A FIEND. Infatuated Forida Man Kills Six	BOMBFOR FRANCIS JOSEPH PLOT AGAINST THE LIFE OF THE EMPEROR FRUSTRATED.	CURING CHRONIC DISEASE
Northwest League.	ered the entire distance in 28 hours and 43 minutes. NATIONAL LEAGUE. Pittsburg, Beats Philadelphis. PITTSBURG, May 18,-Two wild throws in the first inning gave the locals their first run. After that, McGee had his op- ponents at his mercy until the ninth.	and constantly of the second s	Persons and Himself. ST. AUGUSTINE, Fla., May 19Cruaed by his infatuation for little Abltha Mc- Culloch, a 13-year-old girl, William Aus- ton, aged 25, today killed the girl and five other persons and then committed suicide in the farmhouse of William Wilkinson, near Hastings, 15 miles from St. Augus- tine. The dead, are: William Wilkinson, aged 52; Mrs. Wilkinson, his wife; Abltha	Intention Was to Blow Him Up in the Imperial Train at Vienna. LONDON, May MThe correspondent of the Daily Chronicle at Budapest re- ports the frustration of a plot against the life of Emperor Francis Jeseph.	New Remedies at the Old St. Louis Dispensary.
Standing of the Clubs. Wos. Lost. P. C Sentie	when Conroy's three-bagger and Wag- ner's single won the game. Attendance 2000. Score: RHE RHE Pittsburg 2 5 0 Philadelphis., 1 9 2 Batterles-Doheny and Smith; McGee and Dooin. St. Louis Beats Brooklyn.	the Washington managers would not con- sider the protest of professionalism against the Pearson brothers, the Oregon manager instructed his men to make no effort to win. Manager Gaches flatly re- fused to arbitrate the Pearson case, and informed the Oregon manager that his men must start in every event, or their traveling expenses would not be paid.	McCulloch: Miss Wilkinson, sister of Wil- iam Wilkinson, William Auston and one child. The crime was discovered by John Rel- ler, who found the corpses scarcely cold, and the only living wilness to the tragedy a helpless infant. Auston had been madly infatulated with the McCulloch girl, and, it is said, killed the family because his ad-	The Emperor was recently going on a night train from Vienna to Budapest. In the final inspection of the imperial train at the terminus of the state rail- road at Vienna, made 10 minutes before his Majesty's arrival there, a bomb, cov- ered with paper, was found in the Em- peror's compartment. It was evidently calculated that this bomb would explode the moment his Majesty entered the car.	Certain Cure of All Chronic and Private Cases
TACOMA, Wash., May 19,-The Tigers made it three straight from the Mary MacLanes today in a game replete with somational features for six consecutive innings. D. McCarthy replaced Johnson in the middle of the fourth, and won bis own game by timely hitting, bringing in the winning run in the ninth, when John-	tendance 600, Score: R H E St. Louis 5 12 1 Brooklyn 5 12 4 Batteries-Popp and Ryan; Newton,	The refusal of the Eugene men to compete was a great surprise to the large crowd, but as the spectators became aware of the true state of affairs, words of con- demnation for the Washington manage- ment were been one years hand. Many	Wilkinson home Friday night and pro- posed marriage. He was rejected, but yowing he would marry the girl, hurried	An investigation of the matter led to the diamissal of several railroad em- ployes. The greatest secrecy concerning this plot has been observed, concludes the correspondent, and the Emperor forbade the newspapers of Vienna to mention the affair. THE SPANISH PLOT.	No Longer Doubt in the Diagnosis, and Cure, Because Dr. Kessler Has Been Here 25 Years Curing Men and Women.
son walked, was advanced by Smith's drive to the right fence, and scored on D. McCarthy's long hit to center. The score: TACOMA. AB. R. H. PO. A. E. Letcher, c. f	in three innings, a base on balls, a wild pitch and an error gave Chicago today's game. Attendance 1160. Beore: R H E R H E Chicago	IT IS KNOWN OF ALL MEN That the Democratic party is a non-incorporated company, organized for the purpose of securing control of the offices and the affairs of the country. IS THERE REASON TO DOUBT That the man who takes stock in this company by voting its ticket, in		Lopes Reliterates That Suares, the Anarchist, Gave Him the Dynamite. MADRID, May 19.—Te police here are extremely reticent regarding the discov- ery of the anarchist plot. Several of the papers now question whether the arrest- ed men resilly entertained the intentions attributed to them. It is said that the purchase of dynamite ordered inquiries made concerning each purchaser, and the	Curing chronic disease is a matter of the education and progressiveness of the physician. Today numberless diseases are cured that have heretofore ballied the most careful students and practitioners. Each year in medical science a smaller percentage of chronic cases remain uncured. These re- sults are not obtained by following old methods; they come from new courses of treatment, new ideas and new apparatus. No other method of cure has made the progress that Electricity and the Electro-Chemie X- ray has done. The many cures are in evidence at the St. Louis Dispen- sary, 2004 Yamhill street. Those who come each day to investigate this new and mysterious treatment by the old St. Louis Dispensary, of coase that have heretofore failed from many good doctors, are more than as-
Smith. c	with Currie at the proper time. Attend- ance 400. Score: R H E R H E Cincinnati 4 8 1]New York 2 8 2 Batterles-Currie and Peits; Sparks and Yeager. AMERICAN LEAGUE. St. Louis Shuts Out Cleveland. CLEVELAND, O., May 12Harper's	the face of the open avowal of the Southern stockholders that suc- cess has been and can be attained only by force, fraud and defi- ance of taw is morally responsible for the crimes he knows his		existence of the conspiracy is thus thought to have been discovered. Never- theless the Liberal today declares that, as a result of the parliamentary investi- gation probably one Gabriel Lopez, an employe of an insurance company, and Francisco Suarez, the well-known anar- chist, will be brought to trial. Lopez and Suarez were again confront- ed today with a result similar to that of	tonished. The remarkable success of the dispensary has even surprised its ever-confident founders. Gere is only one outcome to it all, and that is the complete overturning of all medical theories. The announcement of Professor Loeb, of the Chicago University, of comparatively recent date, is only in line with the practical work of the dispensary. Electricity is the seat of life, not heat. The complete relief of neuralgia and rheumatic pains at once exemplifies the loss of the life-giving electricity and its im- mediate supply by means of electrical currents. The effect of electricity is immediate and not painful. The idea of the application of electricity to some patients immediately brings fear to their minds. This is a mis- taken idea. Electricity can be administered to the most delicate babe, and only a sense of warmth and comfort comes to it. The most serious cuses respond immediately to its delicate touch.
McHale, c. f. 6 1 0 0 0 1 Gay, p. 4 1 2 0 1 1 Donnelly, p. 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 Totals 1 0 0 0 12 *25 14 7 *One man out when winning run was made. SCORE BY INNINGS. 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 Butte 0 0 0 0 0 1 4 0 10	masterly twiriing and his faultless sup- port allowed the Browns to shut out Cleveland. Joss pliched good ball. At- tendance, 3000. Boore: RHE RHE Cleveland 0 6 4[St. Louis 510 0 Batterles-Joss and Bemis; Hirper and Sugden.	Manager Redmond admitted that Wash- ington would have won had the meet been in earnest, but said that the margin would have been close. Joe Penrson won the 100-yard dash in 10 seconds flat. He also finished first in the 220-dash, the time being 201-5, sec- onds. Chesnut won the 640-yard dash in 15 seconds, and R. Pearson, Hill and Hun- toon tied for first place in the half mile,	vesting a crop of potatoes, John Keiler, a farm hand, was sent for him and discov- ered the tragedy. Rancher Accused of Murder. WINFIELD, Kan., May 19George W. Miller, of Okiahoma, was arrested today by Cal Ferguson, charged with the mur- der of the Santa Fe dectective, George C. Moutsomerv. in this city last October.	Suarez gave him the dynamite cartridges found in his possession and told him to throw them as the royal coach passed through the Carrera Sangeronomo. REFERBED TO LONDON. Favorable Ontcome of Auglo-Boer	Radically different, of course, is the use of it by the old St. Louis Dis- pensary. It is a destroyer of the germs of disease, although it is again painless, as evidenced in the cure of cancer and consumption. The concer- national is a destroyer of the germs of disease, although it is again in a strength without ruinfing his stomach with drugs. It is to those that have tried many means of cure and have failed of relief that the St. Louis Dispensary first wishes to reach. Their cure is the one of these, and have followed the reasonings of older methods to a conclusion, then they say, come to them, examine their methods of treatment, and the cures, and settle for yourself whether or not these new and morrestive methods do not fulfill the needs of your case. Each day at the St. Louis Dispen-
SUMMARY. Struck out-By McCarthy, 3; by Gay, 2, Bases on balls-By Gay, 2; by Donnelly, 2; by Johnson, 4; by McCarthy, 4. Hit by pitcher-By Donnelly, 1. Passed ball-By Smith, Wild pitch-By Gay. Stolen bases-By Houts, 2; Zearfors, McHale, Murdock, Johnson, Two-base hits-By Andrews, Murdock, McIntyre, Gay. Home run-Marshall,	DETROIT, May 18.—An error by Casey and one by Yeager, in the opening in- ning, lost this afternoon's game for De- troit. Attendance, 360. Score: BHE RHE Detroit 0 \$ 4[Chicago	the time of which was 2:13 1-5. Boetzkes won the mile in 4:57 4-5. Gardner broke the P. N. A. discus-throw record, with a distance of 115 feet. McDonaid won the shot-put and Gardner the hammer-throw, the distances being 37 feet and 115 feet, respectively. Grant won both jumps and the pole vault. Duffy and Cosgrove fin- ished first in both hurdle events. The re- lay team lowered the 'varnity record, going the distance in 3:28.	ATLANTA, Ga., May 19 Governor Candler said today that he would keep the militia on duty in Pitteburg, the scene of Saturday's fight between negroes and	graph Company is authority for the statement that Lord Milner, the British High Commissioner in South Africa, has referred some doubtful points concerning the peace negotiations in South Africa to the home government, and the belief is general that a favorable outcome to the negotiations will be announced in a few days.	sary the most intricate chronic diseases are being diamoned correctly for the first time. The doubt and lack of confidence in other physicians are set at rest, and with the confidence established in the patient as to the absolute seat of his disease, the cure is rapid and complete. It must be remembered that the staff of physicians at the dispensary do not depend alone upon the electrical work to effect permanent cures. Many times it is not necessary to use more than the electrical work, but where disease cannot be stamped out entirely by this method alone, the slid of scientific medical treatments are called into resultion. The spe- cialists at the dispensary are men trained in all branches of medicine.
Bondo ron-Marshall, Bacrifice hits-Joe McCarthy, 2; Zear- foss. Double plays-Hutchinson to J. McCar- thy to Jonnson; Marshall to McInityre to McHale. Left on bases-Butte, 8; Tacoma, 9. Hits-Off Johnson, 2; off McCarthy, 10; off Donnelly, 2; off Gay, 10. Time of game-2 hour and § minutes, Attendance-2500, Umpire-Mullane.	At Kansas City-Kansas City, 11; Péo- ria, 3, At Omaha-Omaha, 5; Denver, 4. STANDING OF THE CLUBS. National League. Won. Lost. P. C. Plitsburg	The Oregon men left for Portland to- night. They consider that they were ma- fairly, treated by Washington and believes that they were justified in turning the meet into a flasco. The Washington stu- dents are foaming with indignation and declare that athletic relations with Ore- gon will be avoided in the future. The Or- egon athletes declare that the Pearson protest is by no means ended.	Contract on Free Bailroad Ticket Does Not Extend to Death. SAN FRANCISCO, May 12.—The United States Circuit Court of Appeals today affirmed the indemient of the lower court	roment.at St. Joseph, Mo., says a special to the Tribune. Large purchases made during the week past were ordered to be shipped to the remount station at	Have You a Cancer, Old Sores, or Ulcer? If you have, or are in doubt as to some suspicious lump, painful or not, you should not delay action. Early treatment of cancer saves the scars of what will soon cover a much larger area. You cannot take any chances with a cancer. If is deadly in its work, and demands early attention. It needs the attention of a specialist, and there is only one absolutely certain and painless core, and that is by means of the Si, Louis Dispensary, Some cases that have come to this dispensary in their first stages have been cured in a week's time. Some of the worst cases are taking much larger, but in each case that is under treatment they are all being cured. If You Have Consumption, or Disease of Lungs
SAVED BY THE GONG. McCoy Has a Rough Time With Car- ter is a Six-Round Bout. PHILADELPHIA, May 19Kid McCoy was saved by the bell in a six-round bout with Kid carter at Industrial Hall to- night. He was knocked down five times and was much the weaker at the finish.	New York 14 12 538 Boston 11 13 668 Philadelphia 16 15 400 Cincinnati 11 17 280 St. Louis 16 160 180 Brook.yn 10 18 257 American League. Won. Lost. P. C Boston 12 8 519	versity of California baseball team, ar- rived in the city last evening, and con- cluded arrangements for the Berkeley-	Pacific Ballway Company for damages Jay W. Adams was a lawyer, traveling in Idaho, and in passing from a tourist can to the Gining car, the train going unusu- ally fast around a curve, he was thrown from the train and killed. The case was tried in the United States Circuit Cour- of Washington and judgment was given in favor of the widow and minor chills for Si4.000 damages. From the Judgmen	pared for shipment to some English pos- session. The Lathrop station also will be closed. The report, in effect, said the war in South Africa would close at an early date and that no use could be found for more horses and mulcs. STORM IN GREAT BRITAIN.	Do not go to other climates, do not take patent medicines, and do not trust yourself in the bands of any one who does not make a specialty of this disease. The Ozone treatment sives you all the needed climate. The re- vitalized blood coursing through your veins soon heals the broken lungs, that have first had the tuberculosis havili stamped from them by the old St. Louis Dispensary. The treatment for the cure of consupption at the dispensary is scientific, practical, and, withat, successful. The cost is in- significant. You have probably spent many times the amount in unsuccess- ful work, trying to get cured.
although Carter was badly punished. During the first round McCoy had all the advantage, but in the second he was floored by a blow on the jaw, and would have been stopped but for the bell. In the third round he was knocked down three times, but again escaped a knock- out. He recovered in the fourth, and al- though Carter again succeeded in putties	St. Louis 10 8 578 Philadelphia 11 9 550 Baltimore 9 12 459 Washington 9 13 459 Cleveland 6 17 473 THE DAY'S BACES. 5 17 500	Mr. Reed says that the college eleven is in good trim, but will be prepared for a hard-fought game with the local clubmen. The team is captained by Hamilin, who has played four winning seasons on the 'varsity against Stanford, and who holds the high-water mark in batting averages.	the corporation appealed, one of the grounds being that the decident was trav- eling on a free ticket, which ticket stip ulated that the holder walved all clain on the company "for any injury to the person or for any loss or damage." All affirming the award of damages, the Cour of Appeals holds that this form of con-	of Killarney. LONDON, May 19Nine English tour- ists, including four women and four boat- men, were drowned yosterday by the up- setting of a boat on the lakes of Killar- ney, County Kerry, Ireland, during a	In Case of Deafness The dispensary is eminently successful in cases of absolute deafness. Partial destness resulting from catarrhai troubles is magically cured. The organs of hearing, clouged by catarrh, and having long lain dormant, need the assistance of electrical currents to stimulate them into activity. We use other than electrical treatment in deafness. Rheumatic Pains

out. He recovered in the fourth, and although Carter again succeeded in putting him to the floor, McCoy in turn had his

Downs results:

Four and one-half furlongs, selling-De- football team, will occupy the box tomor-

THE DAY'S RACES. Winners at Louisville. LOUISVILLE, Ky., May 19.—Churchill Downs results: Four and one-half furions, selling—De-the transit of earch guard of last season's Control transit of last season's Four and one-half furions, selling—De-the transit of last season's Control transit of last seaso

ent almost out. the better of the bout.

BASEMAN WEED HIT IN EVE.

Portland Ballplayers Suffer More Accidents.

The members of the Portland baseball tenm are certainly having hard luck. Yes-terday afternoon, during the regular prac-tice, Third Baseman Fred Weed, who was batting, was hit in the eye by a foul ball. He suffered a painful injury, and will not be at himself for some time. Late in the afternoon George Engle fell through a trap door in the office of Schilher's cigar store, and sustained a number of severe bruises. However, he will pitch in this afternoon's game. Lou Mahaffey is recovering from the effects of a badiy damaged eye received two weeks ago at Spokane, but will be in the game before any days.

CALIFORNIA DEFEATS OREGON.

Baseball Game Results in Score of

11 to 2.

EUGENE, May 18.-California defeated Oregon in the baseball game this after-moon by a score of 11 to 2. The game was played in a sea of mud and in frequent showers of rain, and was devoid of spec-tacular features. The rain was depressing alike on the spectators and players, and there were a number of inexcusable er-rors on both sides. Oregon was at home in the mud, which put the Californians to a big disadvantare. Oregon the former big disadvantage. Overall, the famous Berkeley pitcher, gave up his position to Williams Kelly did some good for Ore-gon, fanning out a number of the Berk-levites.

In the evening the 'varsity co-eds extended an informal reception in the gym-nasium to the California boys.

Al Nelll Looking for a Fight. CHICAGO, May 18-AI Nelli, Pacific Coast middle-weight, in here from Hot Springs. He announced today his willingto meet a Chicago fighter at an date, but no negotiations have start-Unless a match is secured soon Neill will return to San Francisco, where he has an offer to meet Young Peter Jack-

Helenn Team Leaves.

The Helena basehall team left yesterday afternoon for Spokane, where a series of games will be played with Jack Grim's aggregation this week. Fiannery yesterday signed Pitcher Fleming, of the Monagrams, who will occupy the box for Hel-sna. Claude Schmeer, another Portland oy, is signed to play snortstop with the

Corbett and Parker Matched.

DENVER, May 19.-"Young Corbett" and "Kid" Parker, who are old-time ring rivals, met here today and agreed on the terms of a fight to be held in June next before the club offering the best purse. The weight is to be 128 pounds at 3 o'clock, and a side bet of \$2500 was agreed

Butte Team Arrives Today.

The Butte baseball team will arrive in of giants, and they expect to put the local phyers clear out of business. Engle will plich for Portland in today's game.

True won, Captain Arnold second, Ben Chalice third; time 0:55%. Six furlongs, free handicap-Sevoy won, Daffold Dilly second, Memenon third;

second, Baffled third; time 1:42. Seven furlongs-Alfred Vargrave won, Autumn Leaves second, Maud Gonne third; time 1:27%.

Races at St. Louis.

ST. LOUIS, May 19 .- Fair Grounds re-One mile and twenty yards, sellingthis morning.

Frank Peace won, Orris second, Dr. Clark third; time 1:434. Four and one-half furiongs, selling-Zize won, Gold Ornament second. Don Ernesto third; time 0:551. One mile and 20 yards, selling-Prince Real won, Free Pass second, Guide Rock third; time 1:434.

mile, purse-Helen Print won, One Dewey second, Terra Firma third; time

One mile and 70 yards, selling-Schwalbe won, Van Hoorebeck second, Nearest third; time 1:4%. Six furlongs, seiling-Buccleuth won, Marie Bell second, Louis Wagner third;

One mile-Louisville won, Miracle II. second, Captain Gaines third; time 1:44%.

Races at Morris Park.

NEW YORK, May 18 .- Morris Park re-

Third Monday selling race, Eclipse course-Caithness won, Maru second, Stella W. third; time 1:12

Stella W. third: time 1:12 The Burns selling for two-year-olda, last five furiongs of the Eclipse course-Plater won, Faunt second, Imperious third; no time given. The City Island race for maiden three-year-olds and upward, seven furiongs-Royal won, Frankfort second, White Crest third; time 1:273. Meadowbrook hunter steeplechase, about 2% miles-Symetrest won, Self-Pro-tection second, Borough third; time 5:41. The wither's mile, selling-Handlcapper won, Agnes second, Barbara Freitchie third; time 1:474. One mile and a furiong, handlcap-Ad-vance Guard won, St Finnan second, Al Sike third; time 1:575.

Races at Hurst's Park.

Reces at Hurst's Park. LONDON, May 18.-William C. Whit-ney's intruder won the 3-yeur-old maiden plate, and Richard Croker's Blue Grass won the Thames Hod Handicap at Hurst's Park Whitsuntide meeting. The stables of Messra. Whitney and Croker have been in had form up to the present, but in-truder had no difficulty in securing the verdict today.

opponent simost out. In the fifth and sixth rounds McCoy kept away from Car-ter's vicious swings, but he was groggy at the finish, and Carter, though showing more evidence of rough usage, had much be better of the hout.

by second, Golden Giltler third; time 1:14% Kennedy, at third. Adams plays short-stop, and McKeonon, Heitmuller and Gardner compose the outfield. Games have been arranged with Everett, Van-couver, B. C., Victoria and Spokane. Mr. Reed states that the college boys may takes a turn at Idaho and Montana, but no gaines have yet been scheduled in these states. Last Saturday the Califor-nians defeated Hedding by a score of 11 to 3, and Yesterday beat the University of Oregon, 11 to 5.

of Oregon, 11 to 1. Manuger Foster says that the Multnoham men are in good shape, and will go into the game determined to win. Those who love amateur ball will have an op-

BACK TO QUEBEC.

Greene and Gaynor Win in Their First Skirmish.

MONTREAL May 15.-John F. Gaynor and Captain Greene have won the first skirmleh in the fight against extradition to the United States, and ionight the two men are in Quebec, where they believe proceedings to force them to return to the United States to answer the charge

proceedings to force them to return to the United States to answer the charge of defrauding the United States Govern-ment can be successfully fought. Tonight at 15 o'clock a special train from Quebec arrived on the Canadian Pacific with High Constable Gale and assistants, constable Gale and assistants.

ne 1:3%. Races at Worth. CHICAGO, May 19.-Worth results: Six furiongs-Clorita won, Zibis second. Protoria third; time 1:17 2-5. Four and one-half furiongs-Goodman won, Brookston second, Belle Graham third; time 0:57 3-5. One mile and 70 yards, selling-Leenja won, Thurles second, Guy H. third; time 1:50 2-5. Samen furiongs-Articulate won, Alard Samen furiongs-Articulate won furiongs-Articulate won furiongs-Articulate won furiongs-Artic

train for Quebec departed, having on board Donald McMaster and Chief Car-penter. They went to answer the writ of

penter. Aney went to answer the wild of nabena corpus served on Carpenter. In-cidentally Mr. McMaster will use all his efforts to see that Governor Valce returns the prisoners to the Montreal jail. The question as to whether he shall do so or not depends entirely upon the legality of the arrest. The case will come up in Combact tomorrow. Quebec tomorrow.

CHIEF OF TAMMANY.

Justice O'Gorman Is Elected Grand Sachem.

NEW YORK, May 19.-Justice James J. O'Gorman, of the Supreme Court bench, was tonight elected grand sachem of Tamwas tonight elected grand sachem of Tam-many Hall, the deliberations lasting less than half an hour. Ex-Mayor Robert Van Wyck was also a candidate for the posi-tion. On the first ballot Justice O'Gor-man received eight votes of the 12, the other four going to ex-Mayor Van Wyck. Afterward the election of Justice O'Gor-man was made unanimous.

The Buite basecal team will serve in he city this morning and will commence series of games with Portland this aft-moon. McCloskey has mustered a team giants, and they expect to put the local had form up to the present, but in-truder had no difficulty in securing the truder had no difficulty in securing the truder had no difficulty in securing the series of sames at hurder in Ariaonn. TUCBON, Ariz, May 12.-J. A Bradley, a young stormey of Newark, N. J., was foully murdered, supposedly by Mexicans, at a small stage station 80 miles from Uncom yesterday. He had been visiting the station for a stage to Tucson. The body bore a deep cut on the head. All the last week in June.

NORTHWEST DEAD.

Charles R. Carroll, a Well-Known Newspaper Man. OLYMPIA, Wash., May 19.-Charles R.

Carroll, a newspaper writer of this city, who is well known throughout the North-west, died this morning at \$ o'clock at St.

west died this morning at s o'clock at St. Peter's Hospital. Mr. Carroll had been in 13 benith about a month. Last week he contracted blood personing through a burn in his right hand, and the condition of his constitution made it impossible to check the disease. Mr. Carimposence to check the disease. Al. Car-roll was 40 years old, and left a widow and two children. He was a son-in-law of John Miller Murphy, of this city, the plo-neer newspaper man of Puget Sound. Prior to his filness Mr. Carroll was city editor of the Washington Recorder, and the Odwards concentrative of The

portunity to see a ratiling good contest tomorrow. The Berkeley men will arrive Oregonian.

Mrs. Elizabeth Phillips.

SALEM, Or., May 13.-Mrs. Elizabeth Phillips, a ploneer of 1845, died at her home in Zena, Sunday, May 18, aged \$2 years. years. Funeral services will be held Wednesday afternoon at Zena.

COLLEGE Y. W. C. A.

Increased Attendance at This Year's

Increased Attendance at This Year's Convention. CAPITOLA, Cal., May 13.-Two hundred and seventy-five delegates from the Young Women's Christian Association of the uni-versities, colleges and normal schools of the Pacific States are holding a 10 days' convention in Capitola. Miss Harriet Taylor, general secretary, Miss Bertha Conde, student secretary, Miss Bertha Conde, student secretary, and Miss Mary C. Dunn are here from Chicago, the head-quarters of the American board which directs the conference. Miss Helen P. Stafford, the newly appointed scoretary of the Pacific Coast, and five other secre-taries from student bodies, are assisting in the conference work. The mornings are

and in the evenings prominent clergymen preach. The attendance is twice that of last year's conference, the increase com-ing chicity from Oregon, Washington and Southers College in the second

uthern California

Death of a Methodist Bishop. Death of a Methodist Bishop. PALO ALTO, Cal., May 15.--Bishop William Taylor, of the Methodist Epis-copal Church, is dead at the home of bis son, Rev. Ross Taylor, in this town. His death was the culmination of a linger-ing filness, with paralysis as the imme-diate enuse. Bishop Taylor had just passed his Sist birthday and 60th year of service in the Methodist Church. He was placed on the retired list in 1894, and since 1873 has resided nearly all of the time in Palo Alto. time in Palo Alto.

Judgment Reversed in Galen Case. SAN FRANCISCO, May 15 - The United States Circuit Court of Appeals handed down a decision today reversing the judgment of the United States District judgment of the United States District Court of Alaska in the case of James L. Galen vs. the steamship Oregon and the White Star Steamship Company. This was an action to recover damages for non-delivery of freight to Cape Nome. The District Court had given judgment for Galen.

which usually mark the Whitsuntide holidays.

A storm is sweeping over the coasts of the United Kingdom. The weather is wet, windy and cold inland and the numbers of "trippers" were consequently much curtailed, holiday makers contenting themselves with attending near-by racing events and cricket matches.

The cart horse parade in Regent's Park today attracted the usual crowds,

The Revolt in Chi LL

The Revolt in Oni Li. ST. PETERSBURG, May 19.-A tele-gram from Khabarovsk, East Siberia, dated May 18, says the revolt in the southern part of the Chinese province of Chi Li has become considerably more serious during the last few days, and the greater part of the population is involved. The insurgents are now estimated to number 30,000 men under the leadership of Tsin Nin Pin a military mandarin. It of Tsin Nin Pin, a military mandarin. It is reported that the Chinese regular troops refused to fire on the insurgents.

PEKIN, May 19 .- The reports from the disturbed districts of the Province of Chi Li are conflicting. The Foreign Of-fice today notified the Ministers that the fice today notified the Ministers that the uprising had been quelled and that its leader and most of his lieutenants were eaptured. Foreigners in Pao Ting Fu, however, assert that the leader excaped and that the country is still greatly ex-cited. The body and head of the priest recently murdered have been recovered and given to the mission for burial.

Local Disturbances in Russin. NEW YORK, May 19 .- In spite of the errifying reports opread so industriously by the foreign press, the situation here and in Russia generally is not such as to warrant the slightest alarm, says a Mos-cow dispatch to the Heraid. All disturbances have been merely local, and of so little importance that had they occurred in any other country they would not have attracted notice.

Blow to France's Claim.

ROME, May 19.-The Sultan of Turkey has issued an irade recognizing the rights of Italy and Germany to protect their Catholic subjects in the East. This ac-tion by the Sultan is a blow to France's cialm to the exclusive right to protect Catholics in the East, and ends the pro-longed contest over this matter between the powers concerned.

Hurricane in India.

Lieutenant R. C. Day. VINITA, I. T., May 18.-Word was re-ceived today of the death from consump-tion of Lieutenant R. C. Day, at San Isidro, Luzon. Day was a Captain of Troop L, Rough Riders, during the Cu-ban campaign and was promoted by President Roosevelt for gallantry at San two Hull He was treasurer of Nueva BOMBAY, May 19.-A destructive hur-ricane has swept over the Province of Scinde, British India. Forty miles of Juan Hill. He was treasurer of Nueva. Ecija Province when he died. The family live at Colorado Springs. railroad was washed away, and bridges, houses and embankments disappeared. Fifty miles of telegraph wires also were PITTSBURG, Pa., May 19.-A gasoline neck and for a time it was feared might tank belonging to the United States prove fatal. Jones says he served ten Glass Company exploded about noon, years in the United States Army. destroyed. Many lives were lost.

Election Fight at Galway.

DUBLIN. May 18.-A county election contest at Galway led to a series of se context at Usiway ice to a series of se-vere fights there yesterday. Lord Mor-ris of Killiarney personally led his sup-porters against bis Nationalist opponents. A dozen men were wounded, some of them sustaining serious injurics.

THE DEATH ROLL.

Justice Miles Beach. NEW YORK, May 18-Justice Miles Beach, of the Supreme Court of New York, died early today at his apartments in the Waldorf-Astoria. His fatal Ill-mess was reported as diabetea. Justice Beach recently underwent an operation for the removal of a carbuncie. He was born in 1540, Mudled law at Troy, where he later was Mayor. After a

Are lestantly relieved by electricity. This relief is followed up by a careful constitutional treatment, wholly original with the Electro-Chemic special-iets. If you need crutches to get about, the third freetament will put you about without them. Is it not worth what little the Electro-Chemic course casts to have this relief? Itching of privates, a form of eczems, of all others perhaves the most asgraveting, as well as intractable to the common method of treatment, can be quickly and permanently relieved by a new and not uppleasant treatment. Files and fistula relieved at once and cured quickly. Hundreds treatment and study where perfectly satisfied. No burning, no pain.

Diseases of Women

To suffering women the St. Louis Medical and Surgical Dispensary sends receting. Don't drag through life a thin, weak. little, worried woman, when you can be well and atrong and happy, bringing the brightness to your homes and families that they's on much need. The chronic troubles of women are easily cured by means of the solendid equipment, and the long years of work in this field by the old doctors in this dispensary make will convince you of the will convince you of the wisdom of the course you have taken.

Men's Diseases

Men who have gone to excesses or from early 'indiscretions are now broken down, should not experiment with cheap, patent nostrums. Your cases are serious and demand careful scientific treatment. You will not be cured without the ald of a specialita in these diseases. Investigate the Electro-Chemic method. A first treatment will give you an idea of what it means to be well and strong again.

Free Demonstration Daily

Dally, from 12:30 to 1:30 P. M., a free lecture and demonstration is given of the Electro-Chemic X-ray and its uses in the practice of medicine. All are invited.

Home Treatment,

Special courses are given by mail. Full particulars and literature free, Always send ten 2-cent stamps to insure an answer when writing us,

TERMS reasonable in all cases. Especially low to those getting small wages and of fimited means.

DR. J. H. KESSLER

Manager of the ST. LOUIS

MEDICAL DISPENSARY

230¹ YAMHILL STREET

CORNER SEGOND

term on the Common Pleas bench, he

Gasoline Tank Explodes.

was elected a Supreme Court Judge.

wrecking a house in Winnebago street.

Adam Gripp, aged 18 is reported dead and eight persons injured. It is sup-posed Gripp's body is burned in the

ruins. The injured were all badly burned

and several are in a serious condition.

Ten Years in Prison.

SPOKANE, May 19 .- Jacob Jones, col-

ored, was sentenced by Judge Richard-son this morning to ten years in the pententiary at Walls Walla. Jones'

crime was that of attempting to kill his divorced wife. He fired several shots at here. One builet struck her in the

ost deer

Brewed in a plant as clean as the cleanest home kitchen-always open to your inspection-58,971 visitors last year.

Address-